
AGENDA FOR

RAMSBOTTOM, TOTTINGTON AND NORTH 
MANOR TOWNSHIP FORUM

Contact:: Andrea Tomlinson
Direct Line: 0161 253 5133
E-mail: a.j.tomlinson@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Ramsbottom, Tottington and North 
Manor Township Forum

Councillors: I Bevan (Ramsbottom), J Daly (North Manor), I 
Gartside (Tottington), D Gunther (Chair) (North Manor), R Hodkinson 
(Ramsbottom), K Hussain, (North Manor) G Keeley (Tottington), I 
Schofield (Ramsbottom) and Y Wright (Tottington).

Advisory Group Representatives:  
Alistair Waddell – Greenmount Village Community Group

Dear Member/Colleague

Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor Township Forum

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Ramsbottom, Tottington 
and North Manor Township Forum which will be held as follows:-

Date: Tuesday, 13 September 2016

Place: Community Room, Ramsbottom Fire Station, Stubbins 
Lane, BL0 0PS

Time: 7.00 pm

Briefing

Facilities:

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted.

Notes: Subject to availability, the local Police will be in 
attendance from 6pm to answer questions and 
offer advice on a one to one basis.

The Agenda is attached.

Reports are enclosed only for those attending the meeting and for 
those without access to the Council’s Intranet or Website.

Public Document Pack



The Agenda and Reports are available on the Council’s Intranet for 
Councillors and Officers and also on the Council’s Website at 
www.bury.gov.uk – Agendas, Minutes and Forward Plan.

Copies of printed reports can also be obtained on request by 
contacting Democratic Services on 0161 253 5133.

http://www.bury.gov.uk/


AGENDA
1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members of the Township Forum are asked to consider whether they have 
an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and if so, to formally 
declare that interest. 

3  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 1 - 8)

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 6 July 2016 are attached.

4  MATTERS ARISING  (Pages 9 - 12)

Attached report

5  CCG - FUTURE URGENT CARE PROVISION  

A presentation will be given at the Meeting

6  TRANSPORT FOR GREATER MANCHESTER  

Representatives from Transport for Greater Manchester will attend the 
meeting to answer any queries and questions in relation to public 
transport across Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor.

7  BURY DIRECTORY  

An update presentation will be given at the meeting.

8  NEIGHBOURHOOD WORKING - HOW WE CAN DELIVER EFFECTIVE 
OUTCOMES FOR OUR COMMUNITIES  

A presentation will be given at the meeting

9  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  

Members of the public present are invited to ask questions or raise issues 
of concern relating to the provision of local services.

10  TOWNSHIP FORUM FUNDING REPORT  (Pages 13 - 18)

A report is attached for information

11  URGENT BUSINESS  

Any other business which by reason of circumstances the Chair agrees 
may be considered as a matter of urgency.

12  NEXT MEETING  
The next meeting of the Township Forum will be held on Tuesday 10 
January 2017 at Tottington Methodist Church from 7pm.





61

Minutes of: RAMSBOTTOM, TOTTINGTON AND NORTH MANOR 
TOWNSHIP FORUM

Date of Meeting: 6 July 2016

Present: Councillor D Gunther (in the Chair)
Councillors I Bevan, J Daly, I Gartside, R Hodkinson, 
K Hussain, G Keeley, Schofield and Y Wright

Also in 
attendance:

Elizabeth Binns - Head of Libraries 
Crispian Logue - Head of Strategic  Planning and Economic 
Development 
Steve Kenyon – Interim Executive Director of Resource and 
Regulation
Klare Rufo -  Assistant Director – Learning and Culture 
Councillor  S Walmsley – Cabinet Member – Strategic 
Housing and Support Services

Public Attendance:  52   members of the public were present at the meeting.

Apologies for Absence:

RTNM.106 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

RTNM.107 NOMINATIONS FOR CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR 

Nominations were requested for the positions of Chair and Vice Chair of the 
Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor Township Forum for the 2016/2017 
Municipal Year.

It was agreed:

1. That Councillor Gunther be nominated Chair to the Township Forum  for the 
2016/2017 Municipal Year.

2. That Councillor Gartside be nominated as Vice Chair to the Township Forum for 
the 2016/2017 Municipal Year.

RTNM.108 LIBRARY SERVICE REVIEW 

Councillor Sandra Walmsley, Cabinet Member for Strategic Housing and Support 
Services, Elizabeth Binns, Head of Libraries and Klare Rufo, Assistant Director – 
Learning and Culture introduced the Library Service Review. 

It was explained that the Library Review report had been considered by Scrutiny 
and the Cabinet.

Statistics were set out in the presentation:

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor Township Forum, 6 July 2016

62

Bury Libraries had 55,388 adult members and 15,496 junior members who carried 
out 795,200 visits a year. 

Per year there were 487,199 book issues, 149,000 enquiries and 71,800 council 
specific enquiries. Libraries also took £529,994 of council payments.

Bury Libraries held 6,253 events per year with 65,000 adults and children 
attending. The libraries provided 433 IT training sessions and 185 PCs available 
across all libraries which adds up to 325,462 hours of free IT access and 853,956 
virtual visits.

The libraries worked with over 130 volunteers  and 100 partner organisations 
including tenants and residents associations, community groups, charities, schools 
and colleges, health providers and housing, advice and welfare agencies.

Statistics specific to Ramsbottom and Tottington libraries were reported:

Ramsbottom Library had 7038 members who carried out 70,750 visits and were 
issued 77,559 books. 8187 IT sessions were undertaken and there had been 1017 
events with 10,692 people attending.

Tottington Library had 3405 members who carried out 26,450 visits and were 
issued 33,035 books. 3937 IT sessions were undertaken and there had been 563 
events with 2164 people attending.

It was explained that the Council had a statutory duty to provide a library service 
to the public and it was hoped that this review would help to develop a resilient 
service to take it forward.

The service needs to build on its strengths, plan for developing areas of need and 
consider savings.

The review will take a year to complete and will be carried out in 3 stages. 

This first stage will look at key principles and ask initially whether the 6 principles 
set out are the right ones. The consultation is asking for residents’ input on the 
principles to ensure that these are in line with service requirements.

Principle 1 – To provide a Library Service across the borough which provides all 
residents with access to libraries and electronic services sufficient in number, 
range and quality  to support reading for pleasure, lifelong learning, the 
development of new skills and the effective use of information.

Principle 2 – To ensure that the needs of more vulnerable residents and groups 
protected by Equalities legislation are taken fully into account in the provision of 
these services.

Principle 3 – To ensure that the resources committed to the library service are 
used as efficiently as possible by exploring options to reduce running and 
maintenance costs and to share premises with other Council services.

Page 2



Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor Township Forum, 6 July 2016

63

Principle 4 – To explore options for investing in technology to improve access to 
the library service for example, by extending opening hours , increasing digital 
services and enhancing provision for those with sensory impairments.

Principle 5 – To welcome the contribution that members of the community can 
make to the borough’s library service as volunteers, supporting both traditional 
and digital services, including training to promote digital inclusion.

Principle 6 - To meet local aspirations for a network of community spaces across 
the borough in which the council and local communities can work together as 
partners in meeting local needs.

It was explained that this first stage of the consultation would take 3 months. The 
survey was available online as well is paper form and would take around 3 
minutes to complete.

There had been 2 thousand completed survey received to date and it was hoped 
that many more residents would contribute.

Those present were given the opportunity to ask questions and comment and the 
following points were raised:-

A member of the public referred to people who were losing their literacy due to 
sensory impairment or dementia and asked what work was being done around 
this.

It was explained that the library service offered a number of different services in 
this area provided both by the Council and volunteers. The Council was working 
with age UK and provided dementia cafe's at libraries as well as other venues. 

The library service also provided audio books and mobile libraries to ensure that 
all residents could access the services.

It was agreed:

That Councillor Walmsley, Elizabeth Binns and Clare Rufo be thanked for their 
presentation.

RTNM.109 GREATER MANCHESTER SPATIAL FRAMEWORK 

Crispian Logue, Head of Strategic Planning and Economic Development attended 
the meeting to report on the current consultation that was being carried out in 
relation to the Greater Manchester Spatial Framework Development Plan.

It was explained that the consultation was being carried out across the whole of 
Greater Manchester and would identify areas of land suitable for development as 
well as areas land suitable for protection.

The plans would cover the whole of Greater Manchester and would identify sites 
across boundaries but there would also be local plans in each of the 10 local 
authorities sitting underneath these.

Page 3



Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor Township Forum, 6 July 2016

64

It was explained that there was a need for a further 230,000 new homes across 
Greater Manchester with a current shortfall of 70, 000 and 3.5m sq metres of 
employment land of which there was a current 1m sq metre shortfall.

A 'call for sites' had been requested and 650 sites had been submitted by land 
owners and developers.

The sites were in the process of being assessed by a centrally established team 
made up of representatives of the 10 GM local authorities. The team would 
consider issues such as Planning Policy Restrictions, Environmental Issues, 
Ecological Issues, Accessibility etc and were working alongside other organisations 
such as Transport for Greater Manchester.

It was explained that as yet no decisions had been made and a draft plan would 
be drawn up which would be consulted on from October 2016. Identified sites 
would fall off the plan and new ones would be added and assessed. All 
stakeholders would be consulted on the revised plan after the initial consultation 
and the Government would examine the Plan following the consultation.

It was explained that all residents could sign up to the consultation and become 
stakeholders which would give them the opportunity to comment on proposed 
sites and suggest their own.

Those present were given the opportunity to ask questions and make comments 
and the following pointes were raised:-

Councillor Gartside referred to a letter that had recently been sent by Brandon 
Lewis MP asking that the Government put in place the strongest protection for 
greenbelt land only adjust this in exceptional circumstances.

Crispian explained that all options would be considered but it was always the case 
that greenbelt land would only be released under exceptional circumstances.

Councillor Gartside asked what the Council was doing to unlock brown-field sites.

Crispian explained that the Council was in the process of unlocking as many 
brown-field sites as possible to enable development.

A member of the public referred to a site in Hawkshaw that had recently been 
advertised for sale and he asked how he would be able to identify whether it was 
greenbelt.

Crispian explained that pretty much the whole of the Hawkshaw area was 
greenbelt and that the resident could contact him to identify the site further.

Councillor Gunther referred to the 3000 empty properties in Bury and asked what 
was being done to bring these back into use.

It was explained that Bury had an empty property strategy which it did use but it 
did take a while to get the work done. The council were committed to bring as 
many empty properties back into use as possible.

Page 4



Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor Township Forum, 6 July 2016

65

Councillor Daly referred to the local plan which would sit under the Greater 
Manchester one and asked if Bury could identify in their plan a policy around 
protecting greenbelt land.

It was explained that the greenbelt policy locally would replicate the national one.

All those present were invited to sign up to the consultation in order that their 
comments and suggestions be considered.

It was agreed:

That Crispian be thanked for his presentation

RTNM.110 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

It was agreed:

That the Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 7 March 2016 be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chair.

RTNM.111 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME/OPEN FORUM 

 Mr Graham, a resident of Bury Road reported that there had, over a number 
of years been a series of accidents at the junction of Bury Road and Scobell 
Street. Residents had been asking for some sort of measures to be put in 
place such as a mini roundabout but this had never been done. Mr Graham 
explained that a traffic count had been carried out but the results had 
shown no significant rise in vehicles using the road. Mr Graham did not 
believe this to be the case and asked that the situation be reviewed again.

 Mrs Taylor reported that the bus service around the Greenmount area was 
currently the worst it had ever been and that the 481 service would be 
stopping from the end of July which would make it worse.

Mrs Taylor asked what could be done about this as there were suggestions 
regarding provision that the providers should consider.

It was stated that representatives from the bus providers would be invited to 
attend a future meeting of the forum.

 Mr Waddell explained that there had, over the past few months, constantly 
been water on Turton Road just past the Affetside turn off near to the 
Junction at the India Gate and he stated that this needed to be fixed before 
winter.

 Ms Badjie referred to the work that had been carried out by the Council with 
regards to the flooding at Manchester Road. Underground investigations had 
been carried out on one side of the road which showed a collapsed drain. 
The other side had not been investigated as yet though and she hoped that 
this would be done. 

Page 5



Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor Township Forum, 6 July 2016

66

Councillor Bevan stated that he would contact Ms Badjie to discuss how to move 
this issue forward.
 

 Janet Smith, Secretary of the Friends of Ramsbottom Civic Hall referred to 
the renegotiation that being done by the Council with regards to the car 
park at the rear of the Grant Arms. It was suggested that the bowling green 
site should also be considered as a potential development opportunity for 
extended gardens and a possible play area. Mrs Smith asked whether the 
Council would consider this.

Dave Thomas explained that there were currently no plans to consider this option.

A resident referred to the lack of maintenance being carried out at Old Kays Park 
in Tottington and asked if this could be dealt with. The bins were overflowing and 
the grass was not being cut. It was explained that the park was becoming 
unusable.

A resident reported that the hedges on Lower Turton Road were so overgrown that 
the pavement could no longer be used.

Mr Waddell asked what was happening with the 20mph scheme in Greenmount.

A resident asked whether there was any information on the situation with the 
Waterside site in Summerseat.

Councillor Gunther explained that she had written to the Chief Executive in 
relation to the site and also the issue of the rubble in the river and the car park.

RTNM.112 POLICE INTRODUCTION 

Inspector Russell Magnall introduced himself to the Forum. Inspector Magnall 
explained that he was the new Inspector for the area and was very excited to be 
taking up the role. He had lived in Bury for over 30 years and was very familiar 
with Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor.

Inspector Magnall reported that there had been a change in which policing across 
the three areas which would see a stronger police presence on the streets.

Councillor Daly stated that that there had not been a beat officer for a long time in 
North Manor but this has now changed which was a very positive move.

Inspector Magnall reported that 3 known offenders had recently been detained. 
They had been responsible for a number of house burglaries in the area.

It was agreed:

That Inspector Magnall be welcomed to the Township Forum and thanked for his 
presentation.

RTNM.113 FUTURE TOWNSHIP FORUM PRIORITIES - ROUND TABLE DISCUSSIONS 

Page 6



Ramsbottom, Tottington and North Manor Township Forum, 6 July 2016

67

Dave Thomas gave a presentation explaining the future role of the Council and the 
Township Forums. He asked those present to think about what they considered to 
be positive about the three wards in which they lived and how these could be 
improved on and promoted. He also asked what areas could be improved. How 
could residents become more involved in the areas in which they lived.

Dave stated that work would be carried out to produce a Township Plan which 
would highlight priorities for the Township Forums.

Those present were asked to contact Dave with their thoughts on what should be 
included within the Plan.

RTNM.114 TOWNSHIP FORUM FUNDING UPDATE 

A report was presented to the Forum for information.

RTNM.115 NEXT MEETING 

It was reported that the next meeting of the Township Forum would be held on 
Tuesday 13 September at Ramsbottom Fire Station Community Room at 7pm.

COUNCILLOR D GUNTHER
Chair 

(Note:  The meeting started at 7.00pm and ended at 9.40pm)

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 

Ramsbottom, Tottington & North Manor Township Forum: 
Issues raised 6th July 2016

Raised by Item Raised at Open Forum Action by Action

1 Mr Graham Reported that there had, over a 
number of years been a series of 
accidents at the junction of Bury 
Road and Scobell Street. 

Residents had been asking for some 
sort of measures to be put in place 
such as a mini roundabout but this 
had never been done. 

Mr Graham explained that a traffic 
count had been carried out but the 
results had shown no significant rise 
in vehicles using the road. 

Mr Graham did not believe this to be 
the case and asked that the situation 
be reviewed again.

Township 
Coordinator

A meeting has taken place with Mr Graham where the 
issue was discussed at length. Following discussions 
with the Highways department at Bury Council it has 
been conveyed to Mr Graham that there is currently no 
evidence to suggest a mini-roundabout would be 
beneficial at this junction. 

2 Mrs Taylor Reported that the bus service around 
the Greenmount area was currently 
the worst it had ever been and that 
the 481 service would be stopping 
from the end of July which would 
make it worse.

Township 
Coordinator

Representative from Rosso and TfGM have offered to 
meet with Elected Members to discuss.

3 Mr Waddell Explained that there had, over the Township Awaiting response, further feedback will be given at the 

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 4



Page 2 

past few months, constantly been 
water on Turton Road just past the 
Affetside turn off near to the Junction 
at the India Gate and he stated that 
this needed to be fixed before winter.

Coordinator forum meeting on 13th September.

4 Ms Badjie Referred to the work that had been 
carried out by the Council with 
regards to the flooding at Manchester 
Road. Underground investigations 
had been carried out on one side of 
the road which showed a collapsed 
drain. The other side had not been 
investigated as yet though and she 
hoped that this would be done. 

Cllr Ian Bevan Councillor Bevan stated that he would contact Ms Badjie 
to discuss how to move this issue forward.

5 Janet Smith Referred to the renegotiation that is 
being done by the Council with 
regards to the car park at the rear of 
the Grant Arms. It was suggested 
that the bowling green site should 
also be considered as a potential 
development opportunity for 
extended gardens and a possible play 
area. Mrs Smith asked whether the 
Council would consider this.

Township 
Coordinator

Township Coordinator has liaised with the Property & 
Asset Management Team at Bury Council and there are 
currently no plans to consider this as an option.

6 Resident Referred to the lack of maintenance 
being carried out at Old Kays Park in 
Tottington and asked if this could be 
dealt with. The bins were overflowing 
and the grass was not being cut. It 
was explained that the park was 

Township 
Coordinator

Issue has been flagged with Parks & Countryside team.

Due to budget restrictions Bury Council has not cut the 
grass for 2 or 3 years. An agreement is in place with a 
local farmer who comes in annually to cut and bale the 
grass. Play area is still checked and maintained 
regularly. In regards to bins it is difficult for the Waste 

P
age 10



Page 3 

becoming unusable. Management teams to keep up with demand as the bins 
are filled so regularly and rapidly that they can’t keep 
up. However, bins will be emptied at regular intervals. 

7 Resident A resident reported that the hedges 
on Lower Turton Road were so 
overgrown that the pavement could 
no longer be used. 

Township 
Coordinator

Awaiting Response, further feedback will be given at the 
forum meeting on 13th September. 

8 Mr Waddell Asked what was happening with the 
20mph scheme in Greenmount Township 

Coordinator 

Awaiting Response, further feedback will be given at the 
forum meeting on 13th September.

David Thomas (Township Co-ordinator) 
6th July 2016

P
age 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Bury Council Township Forum Report

The Council has allocated £8,000 to each Township Forum to be allocated through a sub group of the Township forum four 
times a year in June/July, September, January and March. A maximum of £500 individual grant is available for formally 
constituted organisations from a Township.    

Additionally, a borough-wide allocation of £8,000 is available for “cross-township” applications for activity that takes place 
across more than one Township. These applications are determined by the Council’s Small Grants Panel. 

Organisations applying for funding should be running projects which address at least one of the following priorities or 
one of those detailed in the Township plans:

 Improved employment opportunities
 Improved Community and Safety
 Improved Health and Well being
 Learning Opportunities for local residents
 Community Cohesion, Community Pride and belonging
 Environmental improvements 

This report details the applications received for the first round of funding for financial year 1st April 2016 – 31st March 2017.  

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 10



Bury East

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Thursday Group (parents group) Hire of room/contribution to trip  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

The Women’s Aid Group Contribution to Crèche fees  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

B'easties Youth Club Provide hot meals for socially isolated  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

Openshaw Veterans Bowling Club Maintenance & Veterans Bowling Club  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

New Springs Community Project Community Awards joint initiative  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

£      2500.00 £     2000.00

Available £6000

Bury West

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
All Saints Amateur Operatic 
Society Update gents toilets and kitchen  £       500.00  £    500.00 07/07/16

Fusiliers Court Residents Assoc. Improvements to Close & Celebration  £       500.00  £    500.00 07/07/16

£      1000.00 £   1000.00
       

Available £7000

P
age 14



Prestwich

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Big Knit Wool and labels  £       500.00 £    500.00 30/06/16

Azamrah Youth Club Summer Play scheme £      500.00 £    500.00 30/06/16

 £    1000.00 £     1000.00

Available £7000

Radcliffe

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Abbey Court Residents Assoc Raised Beds for vegetables  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

East Lancashire Paper Mill Cricket Family Fun Day & raise awareness of club  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

£ 1000.00    £1000.00
Available £7000

P
age 15



Ramsbottom Tottington and North Manor

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Greenmount Village Community Create a cafe for people with Dimentia  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

St Marys School,Hawkshaw Gardening equipment for children  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

Tottington Holiday Playscheme Summer holiday activities  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

Rotary Club of Tott & Bury West Improvements to St Johns Graveyard  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

Brambles Residents Association Kitchen equipment & Implement Bingo  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

-£      500.00 £2000.00
Available £6000

Whitefield and Unsworth

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Eden Garden Allotments Summer open day  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

Elms Community Centre Elms in Bloom Competition  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

Whitefield Graveyard Comm Grp Improve pathways  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

  £  1500.00 £  1500.00

Available £6500

P
age 16



Cross Township

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Friend of Bury Young Carers Activities  £       750.00  £    750.00 28/06/16

The Urban Cycle Centre CIC Setting up workshop facility @ Phillips Park  £       750.00  declined  

The Eagles Wing Beginners English Group  £       750.00  £    750.00 28/06/16

Little Britain Anglers HD Camera's x 2  £       370.00  £    370.00 28/06/16

Prestwich Carnival Committee Hire of stage for Carnival  £       750.00  £    750.00 22/06/16

Langley Allotments Provide disabled access to communal area  £       750.00  £    750.00 28/06/16

Bury East Sports Association Annual party in the park  £       750.00  £    400.00 28/06/16

Women of Worth Various running cost & Volunteer travel  £       750.00  £    750.00 28/06/16

- £ 3620.00 £  4520.00

Available £3480

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Matters arising
	10 Township Forum Funding report

